THE CITY OF Dubuque

Exfzd
All-America City
Dus E i
Masterpiece on the Mississippi 200720 201
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager

SUBJECT: SRF Green Alley Bid Set 3
(CIP 7102450)

DATE: February 21, 2014

City Engineer Gus Psihoyos is recommending City Council give preliminary approval to
the Resolution of Necessity, approve the Preliminary Schedule of Assessments,
establish the date of the public hearing, and authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bid
proposals for the SRF Green Alley Bid Set 3 Project which involves the reconstruction
of nine alleys in the Bee Branch Watershed in the following locations:

» Johnson Street to Marshall Street (between Rhomberg Avenue and Lincoln
Avenue) — 9 blocks

| concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council

approval.
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cc:  Barry Lindahl, City Attorney
Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager
Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager
Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer



